Letters to the Editor

Consensus Document on Polypill and Secondary Prevention. Does It Include Patients With Stents?



Documento de consenso del policomprimido en prevención secundaria. ¿Incluye a los pacientes con stent?

To the Editor.

We have read with interest the consensus document on the use of the polypill¹ and the editorial by González-Juanatey et al.² The authors should be congratulated for their initiative in producing a document that helps to increase our knowledge of this therapy and, moreover, defines the situations in which its use can be beneficial. The European Society of Cardiology indicates that reducing the frequency of administration is the most effective way to improve treatment adherence, and it reportedly could reduce cardiovascular events by 75%. However, in our opinion, this document does not deal with an aspect that we consider of vital importance in secondary prevention. Both the consensus document and the editorial underline the need to control hypertension and cholesterol, stressing high-risk patients, but make no mention of patients with coronary stents. We feel that they should include some comment on this subject, especially concerning drug-eluting stents, therapeutic devices used in most patients with acute coronary syndrome, ³ since we consider that the currently available data are insufficient.

In our center, there was a recent case of very late definite thrombosis of an everolimus stent, implanted 16 months earlier in a patient who, 1 year after the procedure, had been taken off clopidogrel and aspirin in their individual forms and had started polypill therapy. 4 Although an absolute cause and effect relationship cannot be established, we believe that this case should prompt reflection. We wish to highlight that we have found no data on patients with stents either in the patient information leaflet on the drug or in studies conducted to date, with the exception of a study by Castellano et al.⁵ who excluded patients during the first year after implantation of a drug-eluting stent. However, that report does not mention the number or percentage of patients with bare-metal stents included during the first year after implantation or of those with drug-eluting stents beyond the first 12 months. Although the polypill undoubtedly contributes a great deal to improving adherence, some authors have indicated that it may not reach the same level of efficacy as its 2 components separately, and that the bioavailability, pharmacokinetics, and possible interactions should be tested in each of the formulations. Moreover, although the effects of the components are assumed to be additive, this assumption should be demonstrated with studies performed with each formulation. This could be particularly important for high-risk patients. The present consensus document mentions patients at higher risk, but only to refer to the possible lack of hypercholester-olemia and hypertension control, when we believe that the most important aspect of the risk and, moreover, over a much shorter term, is the possibility of stent thrombosis. For all these reasons, until studies are conducted that include patients with drug-eluting stents in the first year after implantation, we consider, on the one hand, that the use of the polypill from the time of hospital discharge, as proposed, should not be recommended and, on the other hand, that some comment on the absence of published data on their use in this specific type of patients should be included.

Iñigo Lozano,* José M. Vegas, Juan Rondán, and Eduardo Segovia

Servicio de Cardiología, Hospital de Cabueñes, Gijón, Asturias, Spain

* Corresponding author:

E-mail address: inigo.lozano@gmail.com (I. Lozano).

Available online 17 August 2016

REFERENCES

- Nuevo enfoque terapéutico para la prevención secundaria del riesgo cardiovascular. Documento de consenso del uso clínico de la polypil [accessed 6] un 2016].
 Available at: http://www.revespcardiol.org/contenidos/static/docs/Consenso% 20Polypill_v4_2.pdf
- González-Juanatey JR, Mostaza JM, Lobos JM, Abarca B, Llisterri JL. Un paso más allá en la prevención secundaria del riesgo cardiovascular. Documento de consenso del uso clínico del policomprimido. Rev Esp Cardiol. 2016;69:547–50.
- Garcia Del BB, Hernandez HF, Rumoroso Cuevas JR, Trillo NR. Registro Español de Hemodinámica y Cardiología Intervencionista. XXIV Informe Oficial de la Sección de Hemodinámica y Cardiología Intervencionista de la Sociedad Española de Cardiología (1990-2014). Rev Esp Cardiol. 2015;68:1154–64.
- Lozano I, Vega B, Sanchez LI, Rondan J, Vegas JM, Segovia E. Long-term antiplatelet therapy with the polypill after stenting: More information is necessary. Int J Cardiol. 2016:207:87–8.
- Castellano JM, Sanz G, Penalvo JL, Bansilal S, Fernandez-Ortiz A, Alvarez L, et al. A
 polypill strategy to improve adherence: results from the FOCUS project. J Am Coll
 Cardiol. 2014;64:2071–82.
- Lonn E, Bosch J, Teo KK, Pais P, Xavier D, Yusuf S. The polypill in the prevention of cardiovascular diseases: key concepts, current status, challenges, and future directions. Circulation. 2010;122:2078–88.

SEE RELATED ARTICLES:

http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.rec.2016.06.008 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.rec.2016.02.008

http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.rec.2016.06.002

Consensus Document on Polypill and Secondary Prevention. Does It Include Patients With Stents? Response



Documento de consenso del policomprimido en prevención secundaria. ¿Incluye a los pacientes con stent? Respuesta

To the Editor,

We appreciate the comments by Lozano et al. 1 on the consensus document and editorial published in the *Revista Española de*

Cardiología about the use of the polypill.² This consensus document made some recommendations based on current evidence and, when no evidence was available, the consensus opinion of the authors. As a possible use of the polypill, the consensus mentions patients with a recent coronary event who, given their characteristics, may have a low adherence to therapy. Lozano et al.¹ question basic aspects of clinical use of the polypill: bioequivalence of acetylsalicylic acid and the results with this new therapeutic strategy after thrombosis in patients with recent coronary stent placement, particularly, when a new drug-eluting stent was used.